

Pg 3, 134: will continue -> continues

Pg 16, 126: base text

Pg 16, 127: base text

Pg 16, 136: base text

Pg 20, 154: will happen -> happens

Pg 21, 142: base text

Begin Clause 45

Pg 53, 131: will determine -> determines

Pg 53, 132: will determine -> determines

Pg 53, 151: will have -> has

Pg 54, 114: will & will not to be shall & shall not

Pg 54, 138: will -> shall

Pg 54, 144: will be -> is

Pg 55, 15: will cause -> causes

Pg 56, 155: will report -> report

Pg 56, 156: will cause -> cause

Pg 57, 156: will set -> sets

Pg 59, 148: will be -> is

Pg 59, 149: will operate -> operates

Pg 59, 149: will use -> shall use

Pg 59, 151: will be -> is

Pg 59, 159: will operate -> shall operate

Pg 60, 11: will operate -> shall operate

Pg 60, 12: will be -> is

Pg 60, 112: will be -> is

Pg 60, 117: will advertise -> advertises

Pg 60, 118: will advertise -> shall advertise

Pg 60, 119: will not -> shall not

Pg 60, 130: will advertise -> advertises

Pg 60, 131: will advertise -> shall advertise

Pg 60, 132: will not -> shall not

Pg 61, 126: will be -> shall be

Pg 61, 131: will be -> shall be

Pg 61, 132: will be -> shall be

Pg 61, 132: will self -> shall self

Pg 61, 137: will be -> is

Pg 61, 148: will be -> shall be

Pg 61, 154: will be -> shall be

Pg 62, 13: will only be -> is only

Pg 66, 138: will have not -> have no

Pg 66, 139: will determine -> determines

Pg 66, 141: will be -> are

Pg 66, 142: will be -> is

Pg 66, 151: will restart -> restarts

Begin Clause 55

Pg 89, 15: will be -> is

Deleted: s

Deleted: s

Deleted: shall be

Deleted: shall

Deleted: is

Pg 100, l 9: will be -> is
Pg 100, l 34: will need -> needs
Pg 102, l 40: we will use the notation 1DSQ128 -> the notation 1DSQ128 is used
Pg 103, l 59: will insert -> inserts
Pg 107, l 2: will reset -> shall reset
Pg 116, l 49: will translate -> translates
Pg 118, l 24: will be -> shall be
Pg 118, l 44: will be -> shall be (both instances)
Pg 119, l 5: will take -> takes
Pg 119, l 8: will be -> shall be (both instances)
Pg 119, l 15: will take -> takes
Pg 119, l 16: will be -> shall be
Pg 119, l 17: will be -> shall be
Pg 122, l 15: will not be -> is not
Pg 122, l 22: will assume -> assumes
Pg 122, l 40: will provide -> provides
Pg 122, l 54: will request -> shall request
Pg 122, l 56: will request -> shall request
Pg 123, l 1: will announce -> shall announce
Pg 123, l 2: will announce -> shall announce
Pg 123, l 4: will enter -> shall enter
Pg 123, l 11: will begin -> begins
Pg 123, l 25: will be -> is
Pg 123, l 29: will acknowledge -> acknowledges
Pg 123, l 31: will increment -> increments
Pg 123, l 35: will set -> set
Pg 123, l 41: will announce -> announces
Pg 123, l 43: will enter -> enter
Pg 123, l 54: will announce -> announces
Pg 125, l 57: will be -> are
Pg 128, l 1: will transition -> transitions
Pg 128, l 2: will not -> does not
Pg 128, l 33: will transition -> transitions
Pg 128, l 34: will not -> does not
Pg 128, l 39: will transition -> transitions
Pg 128, l 40: will not -> does not
Pg 128, l 46: will transition -> transitions
Pg 128, l 47: will not -> does not
Pg 128, l 53: will denote -> denotes
Pg 128, l 56: will respond -> responds
Pg 128, l 59: will abort -> aborts
Pg 129, l 5: will transition -> transition
Pg 129, l 10: will be -> is
Pg 140, l 52: will be -> is
Management
Pg 142, l 23: will perform -> performs

Deleted: s

Deleted: s

Deleted: s

Pg 146, l 22: will force -> forces

Link Segment

Pg 147, l 32: will provide -> provides

Pg 149, l 28: will be -> ~~is~~

Pg 151, l 20: will be -> ~~is~~

Pg 163, l 5: will experience -> experiences

Annex 55B

Pg 181, l 31: will be -> are

Deleted: are

Deleted: are